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          2                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, roll please?

          4                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

          5                 MR. KLINE:   Here.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

          7                 MR. BERNARD:   Here.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

         11                 MR. KLARL:   Here.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

         14                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

         15                 MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   Here.

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano?

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   Here.

         20                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

         21                 MR. KEHOE:   Here.

         22                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Ken Verschoor.

         23          Absent Susan Todd.

         24                 MR. BIANCHI:   Is your microphone working?  I

         25          don't think it's working.

          1                                                                  3

          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I please have a

          3          motion for the approval of the minutes from our

          4          meeting of November 5th and December 2nd?

          5                 MR. KLINE:   So moved.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          8          favor?

          9                 (Board in favor)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We have one

         11          addition to the agenda this evening.  We will add it

         12          at the end of correspondence.  It is a letter dated

         13          February 9th, 2009 concerning Planning Board Number

         14          25-05, the Radzivila Road final plat approval

         15          extension.  Can I please have a motion to add that

         16          to the end of correspondence?

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   So moved.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         19                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         21          favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Welcome to the

         24          first meeting of 2009.  For those that follow the

         25          planning board, we had to cancel our January and
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          2          early February meetings because of the snow, but we

          3          are back in business.  So tonight is a special

          4          meeting to make up for those two and our next

          5          meeting is on March 3rd, so we are back to our

          6          regular schedule.  Our first item this evening is a

          7          resolution.  APPLICATION OF NORTHERN WESTCHESTER

          8          VETERINARY HOSPITAL FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

          9          APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY

         10          1,052 SQUARE FOOT, 2-STORY BUILDING ADDITION TO AN

         11          EXISTING ANIMAL HOSPITAL LOCATED ON AN 11,463 SQUARE

         12          FOOT PARCEL OF PROPERTY AT 2068 EAST MAIN STREET

         13          (ROUTE 6) AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         14          ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR NORTHERN

         15          WESTCHESTER VETERINARY HOSPITAL" PREPARED BY CRONIN

         16          ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED

         17          SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 14-95).  Mr. Foley?

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         19          that we approve Resolution Number 1-09 with the 11

         20          conditions.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         22                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         24          favor?

         25                 (Board in favor)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto old

          3          business.  First item:  APPLICATION OF RICHARD

          4          HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP

          5          SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

          6          SUBDIVISION OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND

          7          LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE

          8          APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS

          9          SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

         10          PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH

         11          G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED

         12          SEPTEMBER 18, 2008, AND ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         13          ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS PLAN" PREPARED BY

         14          JAMES DELALIA, R.L.A., LATEST REVISION DATED JUNE

         15          20, 2008.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I'm recusing

         17          myself.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted, Mr. Foley,

         19          thank you.  Good evening, Mr. Steinmetz.  You know

         20          this as well as anyone.  We have had a number of

         21          public hearings on this application and we closed

         22          the public hearing on October 7th of 2008 for this

         23          board to make a decision on the application.

         24          Subsequent to that, your engineer submitted revised

         25          plans to us and the question on the table for this
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          2          board is having closed the public hearing and move

          3          towards the adoption of a resolution one way or the

          4          other on your application, is it correct now for

          5          this board to take in that new application, and if

          6          so, under what circumstances do we take it in?

          7                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Not new application.

          8          Revised drawings, same application.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I stand corrected, thank

         10          you.  Revised drawings to your current application.

         11                 MR. KLARL:   We are talking about the late

         12          November submission.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right, late November

         14          submission subsequent to the closing of the public

         15          hearing on October 7th.  The board discussed this

         16          and we will, of course, take a vote on this, but it

         17          seems to be the sense of the board that we will, in

         18          fact, take in the application -- I'm sorry, the

         19          revised drawings and we will do that by also

         20          reopening the public hearing.  We will, of course,

         21          reopen the public hearing for public comment

         22          specifically as it relates to not old issues, but

         23          new issues related to the current plan so we don't

         24          go through -- I don't know how many we had, but I

         25          think we had 11 public hearings on this already
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          2          according to my count.  Certainly we don't want to

          3          go through another 11 public hearings.  We will, of

          4          course, have to re-notify the various interested

          5          parties and neighbors.  The expectation is that we

          6          will bring this back in April for the April agenda,

          7          give sufficient time for the board to review the new

          8          drawings as well as staff and make sure we have

          9          sufficient time to notify the adjoining property

         10          owners.

         11                 MR. KLARL:   We have received the applicant's

         12          letter extending our time to the April --

         13          (interrupted)

         14                 MR. STEINMETZ:   The day after the April

         15          meeting.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So any comment?

         17                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Terrific.  We appreciate the

         18          board's acceptance of their revised materials.  They

         19          were simply designed to respond to comments that you

         20          all made at the October public hearing.  We look

         21          forward after you have had a chance to study that to

         22          address this at the April public hearing.  I will

         23          tell you we have been pleased with the comments we

         24          have received from the town's professional

         25          consultants and some of the staff memos that have
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          2          come in on specific issues, but we will save that

          3          for detailed discussion.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And for the public

          5          hearing.  So with that, Mr. Bernard, would you like

          6          to make a motion on this, please?

          7                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

          8          schedule this application for a new public hearing

          9          based on new information for our April meeting.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just so we get the date

         13          right.

         14                 MR. STEINMETZ:   April 3rd.

         15                 MR. KLARL:   April meeting.

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   April 7th.

         17                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Did I extend you to April 8?

         18                 MR. KLARL:   The letter was April 8th.

         19                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Okay.  I'm thinking the

         20          March meeting is the 3rd, right.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Planning board, April

         22          7th, yes.  So did I have a second on the motion?

         23                 MR. BIANCHI:   Yes, second.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  On the

         25          question.
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          2                 MR. KLINE:   On the question.  Since part of

          3          what you submitted was, if I recall correctly, an

          4          affidavit from your client making certain points,

          5          I'd be curious as to whether you planned to have him

          6          present at a new public hearing if there are any

          7          questions about some of those assertions?

          8                 MR. STEINMETZ:   My client is present

          9          tonight, Mr. Kline, and he will be present April 3rd

         10          to answer any questions.

         11                 MR. KLINE:   How about April 7 when the

         12          hearing is.

         13                 MR. STEINMETZ:   He's just here every day

         14          waiting.  He will be here on the 7th.

         15                 MR. KLINE:   Fair enough.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         17          All in favor?

         18                 (Board votes)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         20                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We will see you in April on

         21          this and we will see you in March on some other

         22          matters.

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:   I'm not okay, no.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are you voting with an

         25          aye or no?
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          2                 MS. TAYLOR:   I'm just not saying.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   An abstention?

          4                 MR. KLARL:   Are you abstaining?

          5                 MS. TAYLOR:   Yeah, you can say that.

          6                 MR. KLARL:   Poll the board then.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Let's poll the

          8          board.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

         10                 MR. KLINE:   Aye.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Aye.

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

         18                 MS. TAYLOR:   I abstain.  I guess I could do

         19          that.

         20                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   It carries 4 and one

         21          abstention.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   See you on the 7th.  Next

         23          item under old business.  APPLICATION OF SAFE

         24          MANAGEMENT, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

         25          AND A SPECIAL PERMIT AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND WETLAND
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          2          PERMITS FOR A SELF-STORAGE FACILITY, THE SEASONAL

          3          STORAGE OF VEHICLES AND CLASSIC CAR RESTORATION

          4          LOCATED IN EXISTING BUILDINGS ON A 12.14 ACRE PARCEL

          5          OF PROPERTY AT 28 REYNOLDS LANE AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE

          6          SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PLAN PREPARED FOR SAFE

          7          MANAGEMENT, L.L.C." PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON,

          8          P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED JANUARY 21, 2009 (SEE

          9          PRIOR PB 36-89).  Good evening.

         10                 MR. WATSON:   Good evening, Glennon Watson

         11          for Safe Management.  In the hiatus since your last

         12          meeting, we have had some several discussions with

         13          your professional staff.  We have made some

         14          proposals with regard to the remediation that is

         15          required to remedy the tree violation.  We have

         16          submitted those plans and our presentation drawings,

         17          unfortunately, are electronic so I can't show them

         18          to you tonight, but I understand you have copies of

         19          them.  I think I can walk you through them fairly

         20          easily.  We have modified the landscaping slightly

         21          to accommodate in the north end an organic vegetable

         22          garden in the place where the building was.  We

         23          changed the landscaping, screened it in, we provided

         24          fencing to separate at the edge of the wetland

         25          buffer so that any of the gardening operation, the
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          2          garden would not be invasive into the wetland or the

          3          wetland buffer.  The basic change in the landscaping

          4          at that end was to reduce the height of the proposed

          5          plantings so that there would be -- sunlight would

          6          get into the garden area.  Mr. Lanza, one of the

          7          principals of Safe Management is a restaurateur who

          8          will actually use this product for his restaurants.

          9          He's planting organically grown food.  It's a raised

         10          bed garden, details are on your plans.  That was

         11          partly in response to the tree removal and partly in

         12          response to the clean up effort that was necessary

         13          for that was one of the contractor's construction

         14          yards that had been removed.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just so I'm clear, you

         16          have future greenhouse also on here?

         17                 MR. WATSON:   We have shown you that.  We are

         18          fully aware that if we want to do that we will have

         19          to come back to you, but we didn't want to leave

         20          that possibility off the plan.  We are not seeking

         21          approval of that at this point.  If this is a

         22          successful venture and Mr. Lanza wants to make it go

         23          all year round, we will make the trip back and visit

         24          you again.

         25                 MS. TAYLOR:   So we should take a look at
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          2          this as if there wasn't a greenhouse there?

          3                 MR. WATSON:   That's correct.  It's an

          4          outdoor garden.  The south end of the property where

          5          the majority of the trees were cut and the open

          6          area, one of the members of the public, one of the

          7          neighbors came and commented about the screening

          8          being -- his natural screen having been removed, we

          9          used another agricultural solution.  We are going to

         10          plant an orchard there.  On the plans you can see

         11          the orchard on the plans that you have.  We are

         12          replacing -- the plan calls for 82 dwarf trees, a

         13          deer fence basically to protect the fruit, make that

         14          a productive part of the property as well as it will

         15          provide a better view.  These are dwarf trees so

         16          they will not provide much of a screen over the

         17          entire piece of property.  In that regard, also on

         18          the previous plans we had removed that parking area

         19          and space that the man objected and planted that.

         20          So we did leave one space there so there would be

         21          access for a vehicle to go in and get into the trees

         22          to do the maintenance on the farm.  My read on that

         23          was that your professional staff welcomed that as a

         24          positive step.  We checked the zoning that we can do

         25          it there, and we hope that you will find that that's
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          2          an acceptable solution and we are hopeful at the end

          3          of this discussion that you will instruct your staff

          4          to prepare a resolution for approval of the project.

          5          If there are any other questions, I'd be happy to

          6          answer.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We discussed this at the

          8          work session.  A couple issues came up.  First was

          9          in terms of the car restoration area, what kind of

         10          permits are required?  What kind of ventilation?

         11          How is that inspected?  How often?  By whom?

         12                 MR. WATSON:   I'm not competent to answer

         13          those questions, but we did bring Stan Giroux, who

         14          is a consultant in the field and he would like to

         15          speak directly to those issues.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

         17                 MR. GIROUX:   Good evening.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Good evening.

         19                 MR. GIROUX:   If you would like, I would

         20          submit my resume.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sure, give it to staff

         22          and they will distribute it to the board.  That will

         23          be fine.

         24                 MR. GIROUX:   Basically Mr. Lanza is not

         25          going to be an auto body shop in the sense of the
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          2          word.  He will be doing 1/50th of what a normal auto

          3          body shop would be doing.  It's a restoration shop.

          4          There will not be cars going in and out.  Cars might

          5          be there for 6 months to a year, year and a half,

          6          that's the very nature of a restoration shop.  Mr.

          7          Lanza has purchased what is considered state of the

          8          art equipment as far as operator safety, as far as

          9          environmental impact.  The filtering system on the

         10          exhaust is 99.4 percent efficient.  This equipment

         11          has approval by ETL.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   By?

         13                 FLOOR SPEAKER:   It has approval by ETL,

         14          Electrical Testing Laboratories, which if anybody is

         15          not aware of it, it was founded by Thomas Edison and

         16          it actually predates UL, and ETL whose located -- a

         17          worldwide organization located in Cortland, New

         18          York, and I have information about them here with

         19          me.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Stan, pull that mike over to

         21          you a little bit more.

         22                 MR. GIROUX:   I have the authorizations of

         23          this particular equipment with me and the approvals.

         24          Basically what ETL says is that there are many codes

         25          governing spray booths.  One is the National
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          2          Electrical Code, another one is BOCA, the building

          3          code, and another one is NFAPA33 which is the fire

          4          code, and then there's also OSHA, and this equipment

          5          meets and exceeds all those known criteria.  Also,

          6          although it doesn't apply here, anybody here who is

          7          aware of New York City codes, you know generally

          8          that New York City codes are tougher than the rest

          9          of the nation.  This booth has an MEA number for New

         10          York City, so it meets the New York City criteria

         11          which is generally accepted as the toughest one in

         12          the country.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How is the ongoing

         14          monitoring?

         15                 MR. GIROUX:   Pardon me?

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The ongoing monitoring of

         17          the equipment to make sure that it is still as

         18          efficient -- (interrupted)

         19                 MR. GIROUX:   There's a unit on there called

         20          a photohelic.  A photohelic is a pressure gauge that

         21          has relays on it that automatically, not manually,

         22          automatically will change the pressure and when the

         23          pressure gets too high and the filters are clogged,

         24          a light will go on, so it will indicate that it's

         25          time to change filters.
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          2                 MR. KLARL:   Is there a New York State D.E.C.

          3          license involved here?

          4                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes, but basically commonly

          5          called a stacking permit.

          6                 MR. KLARL:   Who issues that?

          7                 MR. GIROUX:   The state D.E.P.

          8                 MR. KLARL:   D.E.C.

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:   The state would need to issue

         10          you a permit for the right to emit effluent into the

         11          air after its been treated according to what they

         12          consider to be acceptable standards.

         13                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes.

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:   And you have to apply for

         15          that?

         16                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes.

         17                 MR. BIANCHI:   And get that?

         18                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes, that's correct.

         19                 MR. BIANCHI:   And that's where the ongoing

         20          monitoring is specified and what you need to do in

         21          terms of change of filters and the types of --

         22          (interrupted)

         23                 MR. GIROUX:   Correct.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   Could you explain the

         25          monitoring?
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          2                 MR. GIROUX:   Pardon me?

          3                 MR. VERGANO:   Could you explain the

          4          monitoring, the inspection?  Who does the

          5          inspections and how often is it monitored?

          6                 MR. GIROUX:   Commonly on a facility, even a

          7          regular auto body shop which this is not, the fire

          8          inspector would make a yearly visit in most

          9          localities and generally in most localities the

         10          health officer would make a -- and occasionally

         11          generally New Jersey is a little tougher than New

         12          York.  I'm from Jersey.  They make spot inspections

         13          with the environmental impact.  Not that there's a

         14          complaint or anything like that.  They just come up

         15          every 2 years and then they might come back every 3

         16          years.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   Who is that?

         18                 MR. GIROUX:   Pardon?

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   Who is that?

         20                 MR. GIROUX:   D.E.P.  The state version of

         21          EPA.

         22                 MR. VERGANO:   The concern is the

         23          environmental impact of the facility itself to make

         24          sure that it's a safe -- (interrupted)

         25                 MR. GIROUX:   I'm sorry, I can't hear you.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   The issue here is the

          3          environmental impact of the facility itself to make

          4          sure that it's operating properly and safely.

          5                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes.  To make sure it meets the

          6          criteria of air quality.

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:   If I could interject, because

          8          I have some experience with this, the state has an

          9          obligation to periodically inspect the booth, the

         10          spray booth operation and OSHA also is very

         11          interested because of safety of the workers spraying

         12          of material and they also have a lot to say about

         13          how it's conducted and seeing maintenance records,

         14          etcetera.

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   Tom, what is "periodically"

         16          though?

         17                 MR. BIANCHI:   It's really up to them.  As

         18          far as I can tell, there's no fixed term.  They can

         19          come in any time.  OSHA acts on the basis of a

         20          complaint.  If somebody using a spray booth says I

         21          got sick using this, they call OSHA, OSHA is going

         22          to come in and do an inspection.  The state will

         23          come when they feel like it.

         24                 MR. GIROUX:   Occasionally in New Jersey

         25          where we have got quite a bit of facilities, they
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          2          will do like an area.  They will target an area for

          3          some reason.

          4                 MR. BIANCHI:   The state will inspect

          5          definitely when the renewal of the permit is up.

          6          That's typically -- I'm not sure what it is, it's

          7          several years probably, 2 or 3 years.  That comes

          8          before the renewal of the permit to inspect the

          9          facility.

         10                 MR. GIROUX:   Yeah, and as far as the D.E.P.,

         11          that's commonly called -- slang term would be a

         12          stacking permit.  Basically anybody -- any

         13          commercial establishment that exhausts, I don't care

         14          about the intake, whether it's a cabinet shop or a

         15          dry-cleaners, a bakery, whatever type of facility it

         16          is, they want to know, number 1, that the building

         17          code would call for a stack height and a stack

         18          direction.  In the case of this equipment, it's not

         19          horizontal, it's vertical.  It's what they call a

         20          Michigan stack.  A Michigan stack basically is kind

         21          of a state of the art stack where instead of the

         22          exhaust going out sideways, it goes straight up, but

         23          it also has an open area, by siphon effect it brings

         24          in fresh air.  EPA measures by parts per million and

         25          so dramatically parts per million is loose and with
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          2          today's current paints which are high solid, low

          3          VOC, the federal government or the National VOC Rule

          4          has mandated that all the paint companies

          5          dramatically reduce the amount of solvents they have

          6          in their paint.

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:   I think for our purposes we

          8          want to be assured that you have gotten all the

          9          necessary permits that are required for that

         10          operation.

         11                 MR. GIROUX:   Well, I will guide him to make

         12          sure they have the -- (interrupted)

         13                 MR. BIANCHI:   Initially you didn't mention

         14          the state when you went through a couple of other

         15          certifications that were required.  You should be

         16          aware that they are involved in this.

         17                 MR. GIROUX:   Basically he's going to have to

         18          get a repair facility, if you repair a vehicle for

         19          compensation, regardless of what type, even if it's

         20          upholstery, you have to have -- New Jersey motor

         21          vehicles -- (interrupted)

         22                 MR. BIANCHI:   I'm talking about the

         23          emissions.

         24                 MR. GIROUX:   Oh, the emissions.  The D.E.P.

         25          will have to be filled out -- (interrupted)
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          2                 MR. KLARL:   D.E.C.

          3                 MR. GIROUX:   And it will have to be signed

          4          by an architect or engineer in New Jersey.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   Have you been to this site?

          6          Have you been to this specific site?

          7                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes.  For the facility?

          8                 MR. KLINE:   Yes.

          9                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes.

         10                 MR. KLINE:   Are you comfortable that there's

         11          a sufficient distance from homes for this type of

         12          facility to operate?

         13                 MR. GIROUX:   Dramatically, yes.  It's much

         14          greater -- I've seen body shops where it's a regular

         15          body shop doing collision work and it's 15 feet, 20

         16          feet from a property line.  This is way, way past

         17          that.

         18                 MR. KLINE:   You are confident that there's

         19          no smell that is going to impact neighbors?

         20                 MR. GIROUX:   No.  Not with this -- again, in

         21          the State of Michigan they call it a Michigan stack

         22          because it's required, instead of horizontal

         23          discharges, it's vertical.  The air goes straight

         24          up.  Again, the filtering system which is a 3-tiered

         25          filtering system is 99.4 percent efficient.  So
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          2          basically all the particulates are going to be

          3          contained in the filtering.

          4                 MR. BIANCHI:   What's the altitude of the --

          5          the estimated altitude of the -- (interrupted)

          6                 MS. TAYLOR:   The stack.

          7                 MR. GIROUX:   Stack?

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:   The air stack.

          9                 MR. GIROUX:   It would be by code 5 to 6 feet

         10          above the roof.

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:   Not the stack itself, the air

         12          coming out of the stack, do you know the velocity

         13          and how high it's projected to go?

         14                 MR. GIROUX:   The equipment is 16,000 CFM.

         15          You are probably -- I would have to guesstimate that

         16          it would probably go up another 20 feet.  That's a

         17          guesstimate.

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   There's no chance --

         19          (interrupted)

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:   That's easily subject to air

         21          currents?

         22                 MR. GIROUX:   Of course.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   There's no chance then with the

         24          vertical stack at that height and all the filtering

         25          systems that if there were any toxins or anything
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          2          escaping and wind was prevalent at that moment that

          3          none of that would blow towards the residential

          4          areas?

          5                 MR. GIROUX:   Basically, again with the

          6          filtering system containing 99.4 percent of the

          7          particulates, and on the other hand, the government

          8          has mandated that every paint company remove the

          9          amount of solvents in their paint, the emissions are

         10          probably less than a bakery baking.

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   From what you are saying,

         12          there's no need then at the local level for the Town

         13          of Cortlandt Code Enforcement or fire inspector to

         14          do anything, any complaints would go directly to the

         15          D.E.P., etcetera?

         16                 MR. GIROUX:   As far as the permits.  Again,

         17          by my experience most of the time the local fire

         18          official will come in and make a once a year

         19          inspection.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   That would be once a year.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:   Once a year normally -- I mean

         22          routinely.

         23                 MR. BIANCHI:   Fire inspector won't really be

         24          knowledgeable about that operation, that emissions

         25          operation.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   No.  They are looking for

          3          specifically hazards.

          4                 MR. BIANCHI:   The answer to your question

          5          would be call the D.E.P if there was a complaint and

          6          they would investigate it.

          7                 MR. GIROUX:   I might mention that this very

          8          same equipment has been purchased by Toyota of North

          9          America 3 times and in the automobile industry

         10          Toyota is considered about the best run car company

         11          in the world.  They bought the same exact model

         12          booth, 3 of them.

         13                 MR. BIANCHI:   How many cars would you have

         14          expected to have -- (interrupted)

         15                 MR. GIROUX:   I would say once a month.

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:   No, no, I'm not just talking

         17          about that.  In whatever condition or whatever stage

         18          of repair or restoration I should say, how many cars

         19          at any one time do you expect to have in that

         20          building?

         21                 MR. GIROUX:   I think that would be better

         22          answered by Mr. Lanza.

         23                 MR. LANZA:   Hi.  Louie Lanza.  We can't tell

         24          with the economy the way it's going, but we will be

         25          able to store 200 to 300 cars in the building for
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          2          winter storage.  Our idea is to do -- if we are

          3          lucky, we could do one restoration project at a time

          4          which is where you take a car apart and do a

          5          ground-up restoration.  Hopefully with the customer

          6          base, we will be doing work on customers cars while

          7          they are in there during the wintertime.  That might

          8          be like a paint job.  I would imagine we would never

          9          have more than 2 cars at a time in the body shop

         10          because that's all the room we have.

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:   But you will have 200 to 300

         12          cars in the building as storage?

         13                 MR. LANZA:   As storage.  That's what the

         14          business is -- (interrupted)

         15                 MR. BIANCHI:   The owners will pay rent to

         16          store the cars there?

         17                 MR. LANZA:   They pay to keep it in there.

         18          That is the main part of our business, if customers

         19          who want to have something done during the

         20          wintertime.  The restoration work is slower.  When

         21          you do a restoration job, it's a long process.  I

         22          would imagine since we are not going to be able to

         23          advertise, they would be cars that I own and I would

         24          restore and maybe down the road sell.  The thing is

         25          we will never deal with an insurance company.  When
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          2          you deal with an insurance company it becomes a

          3          collision shop.  However I can make you happy in

          4          saying that.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You define it as classic

          6          car restoration.  What's the definition of classic

          7          car?

          8                 MR. LANZA:   A car that is not driven every

          9          day.  A classic or collectible car is a car that is

         10          not driven every day.  A classic car could be a 1924

         11          Ford or it could be a 1985 Buick, but it's a car you

         12          would not drive every day and it classifies as a

         13          collector car insurance.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Is that the tipping point that

         15          it qualifies for collector car insurance?

         16                 MR. LANZA:   For the most part, yes.

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Maybe that's how we could

         18          define it.

         19                 MR. BIANCHI:   Isn't that based on just the

         20          number of miles its driven each year?

         21                 MR. KLARL:   You're limited

         22                 MR. LANZA:   You are allowed to have a

         23          certain amount of mileage.

         24                 MR. KLARL:   Like 2,500 a year.

         25                 MR. LANZA:  Some are different.  They go from
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          2          2,000 to 5,000.

          3                 MR. KLARL:   But a '67 Mustang could be a

          4          classic and there could be other people driving a

          5          '67 Mustang every day so it's not always a classic.

          6                 MR. LANZA:   Correct.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But they wouldn't get

          8          classic car insurance.

          9                 MR. LANZA:   Yeah, you would get classic car

         10          insurance.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You would?

         12                 MR. LANZA:   Yeah, any car -- (interrupted)

         13                 MR. BIANCHI:   If you stay under the mileage.

         14                 MR. LANZA:   Any car over a certain amount of

         15          years you can get classic car insurance on.  It's

         16          considered a collectible car.

         17                 MR. KLARL:    As long as you have a cap on

         18          the mileage each year.

         19                 MR. LANZA:   Exactly.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   As owner, you would be in charge

         21          of monitoring or deciding what classic cars are

         22          being restored at any given time and use of that

         23          body shop, the restoration shop.  It's not like, as

         24          you said, there wouldn't be any insurance companies

         25          coming in using the facilities.
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          2                 MR. LANZA:   I can honestly say the cars

          3          being restored there are probably going to be my own

          4          cars and we will take care of customers who park

          5          their cars during the wintertime, if they want work

          6          done we will take care of the customers.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   That could be up to scores of

          8          cars over a period of a year or depends?

          9                 MR. LANZA:   It's hard to say.  Right now we

         10          have cars in there and we are not doing work on the

         11          cars because we can't do work on the cars.  The idea

         12          is to be able to pay for -- we are not looking to do

         13          a high volume shop.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   Contiguous usage every day of

         15          the week.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's do this at the

         17          public hearing.

         18                 MR. LANZA:   It can't be because we don't

         19          have the room for it.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   It's mainly stored -- would

         21          you say most of the cars there are just stored?

         22          There's only a small percentage actually being

         23          worked on?

         24                 MR. LANZA:   Yes.  Half of the cars there are

         25          pristine.  The idea is to be able to accommodate
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          2          customers and to be able to restore cars that I --

          3          like I have 40 of my own cars on the property.  I

          4          don't restore any yet, but I'd like to be able to do

          5          a project, keep busy with the project.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   At the site visit we saw a lot 
          7          of the classic cars.

          8                 MR. LANZA:   Those are customers that pay a

          9          monthly fee to have them stored.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other questions by

         11          anybody?  If not, Mr. Bianchi?

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move that

         13          the board approves that we plan on developing a

         14          resolution for the next meeting.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         18                 MS. TAYLOR:   On the question.  I would like

         19          to see some mechanism so that the neighbors in the

         20          area have some recourse if they begin to have some

         21          sense that they are smelling things that are being

         22          emitted from your business and somehow there's

         23          attention, immediate attention being paid to that.

         24          In other words, not necessarily waiting for somebody

         25          from D.E.P. to get there.
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          2                 MR. LANZA:   Could I jump in for a second?

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   Yes.

          4                 MR. LANZA:   The D.M.V. issues a license like

          5          a license to do what we are doing.  You put a

          6          license up and that license has numbers, so if there

          7          is a problem they can call that number, that's when

          8          like Stan was saying, the D.M.V. will come down,

          9          they have inspectors and if there's a problem with

         10          D.E.P. they will send -- there's an organization --

         11          (interrupted)

         12                 MS. TAYLOR:   The license is on the inside or

         13          outside where people can see it?

         14                 MR. LANZA:   Outside.  It has to be public.

         15          It's a 2-year license.  That license says if there's

         16          a problem call this number.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   Can they get to that number,

         18          that big plaque without going in your gates?

         19                 MR. LANZA:   Yes, it's big.  It's 3 feet --

         20          12 feet.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:  How far away?  You have buildings

         22          more than a few feet from the edge of the gate.

         23                 MR. LANZA:   There's a license number on it.

         24          Anybody can call up and say such and such license

         25          number is not doing something and the inspector has

          1                     PB 12-07 SAFE MANAGEMENT, INC.              32

          2          to come out there.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   The reason I ask is in one of

          4          the letters we got there was a complaint that even

          5          when they went in to complain they were getting

          6          some run around.
          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The letters are after the

          8          fact, Bob.  We have to be careful here.

          9                 MR. LANZA:   I read the letter.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   It didn't happen?

         11                 MR. LANZA:   That was me.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:   It said security guard.

         13                 MR. LANZA:   That was me.  I'm not a security

         14          guard, I promise.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  We are on the

         16          question.

         17                 MR. KEHOE:   I just want to know if Mr.

         18          Giroux can leave -- it looks like you have

         19          information there about the spray booths.  Could you

         20          leave that or get us copies of that?

         21                 MR. GIROUX:   I have a lot of information.

         22          I'll leave you whatever you want.

         23                 MR. KEHOE:   We need information on what you

         24          were explaining about the spray booths, with the

         25          triple filters, all that.  If you can get that
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          2          information to the planning office, that would be

          3          helpful.

          4                 MR. GIROUX:   Okay.  I'll give you what I

          5          have.

          6                 MR. KEHOE:   You can work with Mr. Watson to

          7          get it to us.

          8                 MR. KLARL:   Mr. Giroux, just one more

          9          question.  There's filters involved in the business.

         10          I assume there's licensed people only that can take

         11          the filters away from the facility?

         12                 MR. GIROUX:   The primary filters, intake

         13          filters, they are only taking dirt from coming into

         14          the booth.  The exit filters, it's dried paint and

         15          if it is, the company like Safety Clean, they can be

         16          put into a container and taken away.

         17                 MR. KLARL:   I thought only licensed people

         18          can handle the filters that get removed.

         19                 MR. GIROUX:   Yes.  But the intake filters,

         20          that's just like an air cleaner in a house, it would

         21          be just dirt in there.

         22                 MR. KLARL:   I'm talking about the exhaust

         23          from the paint.

         24                 MR. GIROUX:   Exhaust filter, yeah.

         25                 MR. KLARL:   The D.A. in Westchester County
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          2          often does site inspections looking to make sure

          3          that only licensed people are taking the filters

          4          away.

          5                 MR. GIROUX:   Right.

          6                 MR. KLARL:   They did a sting a couple years

          7          ago of body shops in northern Westchester making

          8          sure they were dealing with a proper licensed

          9          contractor taking them away rather than someone

         10          saying here's a thousand bucks, I'll get rid of it

         11          for you.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Lanza, also when we

         13          prepare a resolution you wouldn't mind if we define

         14          classic car restoration in the resolution?

         15                 MR. LANZA:   That's fine, classic collectible

         16          car, yeah.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And defining it as a

         18          car -- (interrupted)

         19                 MR. KLARL:   Covered by collector car

         20          coverage.

         21                 MR. WATSON:   I'd like to see that, the exact

         22          language.  We have no objection to -- (interrupted)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If you want proposed

         24          language to staff, we will be -- (interrupted)

         25                 MR. WATSON:   We have provided language to
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          2          staff, certainly we will work with you.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Great.  That's all we can

          4          ask.  Miss Taylor?

          5                 MS. TAYLOR:   Again, I wanted to reiterate

          6          that the state has certain requirements that it

          7          requires you to post something.  I really want it in

          8          the conditions for the resolution that you are

          9          responsible for seeing that residents in the area

         10          can access that number at all times.  It's your

         11          responsibility.

         12                 MR. LANZA:   I have no problem doing that, no

         13          problem whatsoever.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         15          All in favor?

         16                 (Board in favor)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         18          Next item under old business.  APPLICATION OF JJB

         19          PROPERTIES, INC. FOR THE PROPERTY OF HOMARD PROD.

         20          COMPANY, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR

         21          STORAGE OF 816 VEHICLES ON A 5.1 ACRE PARCEL OF

         22          PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF ARLO LANE AS

         23          SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN FOR CURRY

         24          AUTOMOTIVE" PREPARED BY JOEL L. GREENBERG, R.A.,

         25          LATEST REVISION DATED DECEMBER 23, 2008 (SEE PRIOR
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          2          PB 8-00).  Joel, good evening.  We are going to be

          3          setting a site inspection.  I was wondering -- I

          4          believe you spoke with staff about Curry parking

          5          cars only in the Kohl's parking lot.  Were you ever

          6          able to find out any information on that?

          7                 MR. GREENBERG:   I believe that the previous

          8          owner, Geis, had an agreement with Kohl's to park

          9          some of their cars there.  I will find out.  Staff

         10          had mentioned that and I'll try to find out exactly

         11          if it's been transferred or what the story is, yes.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  I don't know if

         13          Kohl's had the right to do that quite honestly.

         14                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   The issue was parking new

         15          car inventory in a parking lot that's reserved for

         16          basically the stores over there.  If you could

         17          please look into that for us.

         18                 MR. GREENBERG:   Yes.

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I know code enforcement was

         20          looking into it also, but we will get a report from

         21          them.

         22                 MR. GREENBERG:   I'll find out exactly.  I'll

         23          write a letter so it's on the record.  When is the

         24          site inspection?

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ivan will tell us.
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          2                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we set

          3          a site visit for this application for March 1st.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          5                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          7          favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         10          Next item under old business.  APPLICATION OF SAMMY

         11          MUSA ELJAMAL OF BEST RENT PROPERTIES FOR AMENDED

         12          SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT

         13          FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW ACCESS DRIVE ON THE

         14          SOUTH SIDE OF THE SITE AND FOR A PROPOSED 2,048

         15          SQUARE FOOT CONVENIENCE STORE AND A 1,200 SQUARE

         16          FOOT ADDITION TO THE CAR WASH AT AN EXISTING GAS

         17          STATION/CAR WASH LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

         18          ROUTE 6 AND THE CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER ACCESS DRIVE

         19          AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE

         20          IMPROVEMENTS" PREPARED BY BOHLER ENGINEERING, P.C.,

         21          LATEST REVISION DATED JANUARY 20, 2009 (SEE PRIOR PB

         22          25-90 AND 42-94).  It's a presentation.  Were we

         23          ready for a presentation?  Good evening.

         24                 MR. GILLESPIE:   Good evening.  My name is

         25          Jim Gillespie from Bohler Engineering.  We are the
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          2          consultant engineers representing the applicant.

          3          With me tonight is the applicant and property

          4          owners, Sammy Eljamal and Brian Orser from Best Rent

          5          Properties.  I just want to give a brief history and

          6          just run through the site plan briefly and then

          7          answer any questions you might have.  We have met

          8          with staff several times.  There's quite a bit of

          9          history with this project.  It was last before the

         10          board back in 2006.  At that time the project was

         11          significantly different.  It was a small addition to

         12          the car wash and just some minor site improvements

         13          throughout the site.  Since then meeting with staff,

         14          the owner has taken another look at this.  We have

         15          looked at it several different ways.  He's looking

         16          to take an opportunity and improve the site with

         17          some significant improvements, including a 1,200

         18          square foot addition to the car wash, an approximate

         19          2,000 square foot convenience store and a new

         20          gasoline canopy.  The site, I'm sure you are all

         21          familiar with, is at an intersection of East Main

         22          Street and Westbrook Road.  After meeting with

         23          staff, they had recommended green space was a big

         24          issue with staff and not only providing more green

         25          space, but more quality green space.  Since meeting
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          2          with them, we have increased green space from the

          3          existing 12 percent to 18 percent and proposed

          4          landscaped improvements at just about every

          5          opportunity we could find, especially along

          6          Westbrook Road.  Originally we had parking along

          7          Westbrook Road.  We had moved that parking to the

          8          rear of the facility and proposed landscaping

          9          anywhere we could really along the frontage and

         10          throughout the site.

         11                 MR. VERGANO:   For the record, what you are

         12          referring to as Westbrook Road is actually the main

         13          entrance to the Cortlandt Town Center?

         14                 MR. GILLESPIE:   Correct.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How much parking do you

         16          have on this plan and what is required?

         17                 MR. GILLESPIE:   There is 11 required spaces

         18          and we have 11 proposed.

         19                 MR. ELJAMAL:   I'd like to introduce myself.

         20          I'm Sammy Eljamal.  I'm the owner and operator of

         21          the station.  I used to also own the site on Route 6

         22          and Locust Avenue, the Mobil station until about a

         23          year ago, so I've been doing business in town for

         24          quite a bit of time.  This used to be a Mobil

         25          station.  Back when the Cortlandt Town Center was

          1                 PB 10-06 SAMMY MUSA ELJAMAL/BEST RENT           40

          2          built, we lost the ability to be branded Mobil.  At

          3          that time we lost the ability to get any major brand

          4          gas station, so for a period of time the station was

          5          unbranded because of the impact on the traffic that

          6          the town center actually had and a negative effect

          7          on the site.  It kind of became landlocked because

          8          you couldn't access the site properly or exit the

          9          site because of the turning lane that was put in on

         10          Main Street that kind of forces you if you exit the

         11          property to turn into the mall.  You are turning

         12          into a turning lane if you exit onto Main Street.

         13          Is everybody familiar with what I'm talking about?

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think so.

         15                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Perfect.  The volume at the

         16          site, just to give you an idea, went from 120,000

         17          gallons to about 20,000 gallons shortly after the

         18          mall opened and it stayed that way for quite a bit

         19          of time.  When Jim refers to us coming in and having

         20          periodic off the record meetings and so on, it was

         21          first to try to alleviate the traffic problem that

         22          we have there and we are hoping that the access in

         23          the back that was carefully planned will address

         24          that.  In addition to that, we have -- as you

         25          probably see in town, my only other station in the
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          2          area is on Route 202 in Yorktown.

          3                 MR. KLARL:   By the Taconic?

          4                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Sorry, no, in the middle of

          5          Route 202 closer to where Ernesto's was, where the

          6          Windmill and the lawn mower shop, a newer site on

          7          Route 202 with a car wash and a convenience store.

          8          This would be a scaled down version of that.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Why the need to expand

         10          the car wash?

         11                 MR. ELJAMAL:   The need for the expansion of

         12          the car wash which is currently right now, if you

         13          see the way the car wash is laid out, a lot of the

         14          prepping of the car wash in the back is done

         15          outside.  The conveyer comes out beyond the building

         16          unlike the one at Route 202 where everything is

         17          enclosed.  Good question.  It was an old layout and

         18          an old-fashioned design.  All of the prepping

         19          currently if you have ever been there takes place

         20          outside.  On a day like today, any of the chemicals

         21          that are being sprayed to wash the car spray all

         22          over the place and later on in the daytime or

         23          nighttime freezes up as is probably the case right

         24          now.  This won't be the type of car wash where we

         25          are going to be vacuuming, it will be all contained
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          2          within the car wash, probably with the layout we

          3          have we will be able to dry the car within the

          4          building too.  All the car washing will be contained

          5          inside the new footprint.  The new extension will

          6          actually cover the conveyer that exists there today

          7          rather than putting up a canopy or a tent,

          8          everything will be an organized facade.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are planning on doing

         10          a site inspection on March 1st, so it would be

         11          helpful if you give us some sense of the layout

         12          where everything will be?

         13                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Perfect.  I'll be there myself

         14          personally.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm still looking at the

         16          parking lot and you have it sort of scattered all

         17          over the place.  You squeezed in 11, but some of

         18          them seemed kind of impractical to me in terms of

         19          the parking.  Just be prepared here.

         20                 MR. ELJAMAL:   No problem at all.  Believe

         21          me, I've been in business for 15 years.  I've

         22          started in the Town of Cortlandt.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Your 2 spots there on the

         24          right side, I just don't see how you do that.

         25                 MR. ELJAMAL:   All right.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I just don't see it.

          3          It's preliminary here.  We are in the early stages.

          4                 MR. ELJAMAL:   What we were trying to achieve

          5          with some of the parking was, you know, balancing

          6          the impervious coverage and the parking, so we are

          7          going to set it up where it's situated best.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there anything

          9          specific that we want to see staked out here on the

         10          site visit?

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   The proposed driveway access

         12          in the back, what area that will entail, and where

         13          it would come out on the Cortlandt Center driveway.

         14          Of course, the corners of the proposed convenience

         15          store and the addition to the car wash and the

         16          canopy in the front, mark those on the pavement

         17          somehow so you can see them.

         18                 MR. VERGANO:   Sammy, for future planning

         19          purposes, if that access road to the Cortlandt Town

         20          Center drive on your property or that easement area

         21          could be widened a little bit to accommodate a

         22          future connection to the Wendy's facility.

         23                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Sure.  I thought that we

         24          addressed it here.  I understand what you mean.  I

         25          will go back because I see it can be widened a bit.
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          2          That's fine.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   Also at the site visit I have a

          4          problem here with some of the flow of the traffic

          5          here and what could potentially happen with cut

          6          through traffic with a red light, cars wanting to

          7          jump through your property to come down along the

          8          eastern side of the property and cut out onto Route

          9          6.  I don't know, I'm just guessing, second-guessing

         10          here, but if you could at the site visit have some

         11          details on why that was planned that way, and

         12          second, as we progress with this application, the

         13          type of increase in usage you anticipate for that

         14          site, you have a car wash, you are adding a

         15          convenience store and you have a gas station

         16          already.

         17                 MR. ELJAMAL:   We will address it.  As I

         18          noted, the car wash and the gasoline station are not

         19          being -- we are going to add over the existing car

         20          wash equipment that's there.  The existing canopy

         21          and pumps, the four pumps and canopy that exists

         22          today are being moved closer to the road, they will

         23          be enhanced with any architectural improvements that

         24          you'd like, but we are not adding any pumping or

         25          pumping capacity.  The convenience store is
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          2          definitely -- (interrupted)

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   The aesthetics of your plan, I'm

          4          more concerned about the increase of usage of cars

          5          in and out of your property.  Even with the

          6          additional road in the back and if Wendy's is added.

          7                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Absolutely.  We will address

          8          it.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

         10                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         11          schedule a site inspection for March 1st and refer

         12          this back to D.O.T.S. for continuing review.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         16          favor?

         17                 (Board in favor)

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         19                 MR. KLARL:   Mr. Eljamal, do you know you're

         20          on the second page of the agenda also?

         21                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Sorry?

         22                 MR. KLARL:   Do you know your company appears

         23          on the second page of tonight's agenda also?  Under

         24          H.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   The other Best Rent.
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          2                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Let me say while I'm here,

          3          after hearing -- that's a very good point, we

          4          actually -- very frankly and off the record --

          5          (interrupted)

          6                 MR. KLARL:   This is on the record.

          7                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Okay, on the record.  We had

          8          an option, and we spoke before, we spoke about that

          9          property Mr. Poritzky owns where the roundabout

         10          there is.

         11                 MR. KLARL:   Westbrook and Oregon.

         12                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Correct.  After hearing the

         13          public's opinion and after some informal meetings

         14          with Mr. Klarl and some members of various boards,

         15          we decided to withdraw that application.

         16                 MR. KLARL:   We have your letter on tonight's

         17          agenda.

         18                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Stating that?

         19                 MR. KLARL:   Yes.  I don't know if you read

         20          the agenda before you go home.

         21                 MR. ELJAMAL:   Yeah, Brian sent a letter that

         22          was for a shopping center.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next application.

         24          APPLICATION OF JBH ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN, FOR THE

         25          PROPERTY OF THOMAS TINOCO FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
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          2          APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL

          3          PERMITS FOR A 9,464 SQUARE FOOT, 2-STORY

          4          RETAIL/OFFICE BUILDING ON A 80,060 SQUARE FOOT

          5          PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE

          6          129 APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET SOUTH OF THE INTERSECTION

          7          OF MT. AIRY ROAD EAST AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF

          8          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN, TITANOCO DEVELOPMENT"

          9          PREPARED BY JORGE HERNANDEZ, R.A., LATEST REVISION

         10          DATED JANUARY 14, 2009 (SEE PRIOR PB 43-94).  Good

         11          evening.

         12                 MR. HERNANDEZ:   Good evening.  My name is

         13          Jorge Hernandez.  I'm the architect for the project.

         14          Mr. Tinoco is here as well.

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   Speak a little closer to the

         16          microphone.

         17                 MR. HERNANDEZ:   We were in front of the

         18          board last year in July.  At that time what we had

         19          proposed was a hardware store on Route 129 and

         20          Croton.  We had your comments and the comments from

         21          the staff.  We were working and addressed most of

         22          those comments.  Some of them are included on this

         23          submittal, but as the time went by and due to

         24          financial changes, the client has decided that we

         25          are going to go for a much smaller hardware store
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          2          and combine retail and office space, the building,

          3          so the building use has changed.  The site plan

          4          itself is pretty much the same.  We have reduced

          5          some of the environmental impact that was at the

          6          rear in the prior application.  We submitted this

          7          back in January to try to get some feedback from the

          8          staff and board and I know we are going to set up a

          9          meeting and site inspection.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  We will send this

         11          back to staff for them to review the new plans and

         12          they will write a review memorandum to you with some

         13          questions and then we will try to establish a site

         14          visit based upon the comments.  Potentially revised

         15          plans and then we will go out and see it.  Starting

         16          the process on your application, new application, so

         17          we will hopefully proceed along.  So if there's no

         18          objection, Mr. Foley?

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion that we refer

         20          this back for further review.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         22                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         24          favor?

         25                 (Board in favor)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Okay, you will

          3          hear from us.  Next item under old business.

          4          APPLICATION OF JESSE STACKHOUSE AND JOHN DELULIO FOR

          5          FINAL PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

          6          WITH THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNED BY SHIMON AND JOYCE

          7          BENDAVID FOR A 5-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 7.077

          8          ACRE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF

          9          LOCUST AVENUE, 500 FEET EAST OF GABRIEL DRIVE AS

         10          SHOWN ON A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION MAP

         11          KNOWN AS HILLSIDE ESTATES" LATEST REVISION DATED

         12          OCTOBER 20, 2008 AND A DRAWING ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT

         13          & INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN FOR HILLSIDE ESTATES" LATEST

         14          REVISION DATED OCTOBER 22, 2008, BOTH PREPARED BY

         15          BADEY & WATSON, P.C. (SEE PRIOR PB 36-99).  Mr.

         16          Bernard?

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         18          request staff to prepare a resolution for our March

         19          3rd meeting.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         21                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         23          favor?

         24                 (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Last item under
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          2          old business.  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD DATED

          3          JULY 21, 2008 OF THE PROPOSED WATERFRONT ENHANCEMENT

          4          ZONE AND WATERFRONT LIGHT INDUSTRIAL AMENDMENTS TO

          5          THE TOWN OF CORTLANDT ZONING ORDINANCE AND MAP FOR A

          6          RECOMMENDATION BY THE PLANNING BOARD TO THE TOWN

          7          BOARD.  Where should we begin on this one?  We

          8          discussed this at the work session.  Staff has given

          9          the board some proposed changes to what the town

         10          board has proposed for this board to review.  We

         11          discussed this at some length at the work session

         12          and I think it's now up to this board to review what

         13          you have sent us and to see if we concur so we can

         14          prepare some, hopefully, uniform and coherent

         15          recommendations back to the town board on their

         16          proposal.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   We would like to refer to

         18          these more as options which take into consideration

         19          the many comments we received at the public

         20          hearings, some town board comments and, of course,

         21          letters we received from residents and business

         22          owners.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Of course, this refers to

         24          the Verplanck area as well as the Annsville Circle

         25          area.  Are there any other comments that any board

          1                   PB 15-08 REFERRAL FROM TOWN BOARD             51

          2          member wants to make on this?

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   I'll study it first.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will take it back and

          5          appreciate the effort as always.  Mr. Bianchi?

          6                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

          7          continue this as old business on the agenda for the

          8          next meeting.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Second, please?

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         12          favor?

         13                 (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto

         15          correspondence.  First item.  LETTER DATED NOVEMBER

         16          13, 2008 FROM ROBERT DOWD REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD

         17          APPROVAL FOR THE REMOVAL OF FIVE (5) TREES FROM THE

         18          HOLLOW BROOK MEWS SITE PLAN.  Mr. Kline?

         19                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         20          grant approval just for taking down one of the trees

         21          that's enlisted in the letter, and specifically,

         22          that's on Augusta Drive, tree number 2615.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         24                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  So
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          2          there were 5 trees requested, one is already gone.

          3          We are allowing one more to be removed and 3 remain.

          4          We are on the question.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:   On the question.  Note that when

          6          it's taken down, it should be replaced by another

          7          tree under the supervision of our arborist.

          8                 MR. DOWD:   I contacted Rich on that, what

          9          type of tree he wants.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   For the board's information,

         11          when we went there our arborist said to us if there

         12          had been a separate tree protection plan for the

         13          approval of the Hollow Brook Mews, which was in

         14          concert with the golf course at the time, then maybe

         15          the landmark tree as you drive in may not have been

         16          in question.  That is something we have to look at

         17          in the future beyond our own tree ordinance, a

         18          separate tree protection plan for this project.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         20          All in favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item, Item

         23          B.  LETTER DATED DECEMBER 10, 2008 FROM RALPH G.

         24          MASTROMONACO, P.E., REQUESTING ONE RETROACTIVE AND

         25          ONE ADDITIONAL 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY

          1                 PB 37-06 LETTER/RALPH G. MASTROMONACO           53

          2          PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE KINGS FERRY COMMON SUBDIVISION

          3          LOCATED ON KINGS FERRY ROAD.  Miss Taylor?

          4                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          5          adopt Resolution 2-09 approving the extensions.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          7                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          9          favor?

         10                 (Board in favor)

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         12          DECEMBER 17, 2008 FROM JOHN DELANO, P.E., REQUESTING

         13          THE 4th, 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

         14          APPROVAL FOR THE HILLSIDE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

         15          LOCATED ON LOCUST AVENUE.  Mr. Foley?

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

         17          approve Resolution Number 3-09.

         18                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         23          DECEMBER 18, 2008 FROM MICHAEL SHEBER TRANSMITTING

         24          CROSS REFERENCED COMMENTS AND RESPONSES FOR THE

         25          FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (FEIS) ENTITLED
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          2          "RESIDENCES AT MILL COURT CROSSING" LOCATED AT THE

          3          END OF MILL COURT AND ON LEXINGTON AVENUE.

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          5          receive and file this letter.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          9          favor?

         10                 (Board in favor)

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         12          JANUARY 23, 2009 FROM JOEL GREENBERG, R.A.,

         13          REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR THE

         14          CONSTRUCTION OF A RETAINING WALL IN PLACE OF THE

         15          PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ROCK CUT WALL AT THE HUDSON

         16          VALLEY BUS GARAGE LOCATED ON DOGWOOD ROAD.  Mr.

         17          Bianchi?

         18                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         19          approve the replacement of the wall, the retaining

         20          wall with a rock cut wall.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         22                 MR. BIANCHI:   Vice versa, the other way

         23          around.  Let me restate that.  We approve the

         24          replacement of the rock cut wall with a retaining

         25          wall.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          3                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          5          favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

          8          JANUARY 9, 2009 FROM JEFFREY CONTELMO, P.E.,

          9          REQUESTING 5th, 90-DAY TIME EXTENSION OF FINAL PLAT

         10          APPROVAL FOR THE SUNSET RIDGE SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON

         11          LOCUST AVENUE.  Mr. Kline?

         12                 MR. KLINE:   I move for the adoption of

         13          Resolution Number 4-09 granting this request.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         17          favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         20          JANUARY 23, 2009 FROM PATRICK BELL OF CRONIN

         21          ENGINEERING REQUESTING THE 10TH, 6-MONTH TIME

         22          EXTENSION OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE

         23          WASHINGTON TRAILS SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON WASHINGTON

         24          STREET.  Mr. Foley?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion
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          2          that we approve Resolution 5-09.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          4                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          6          favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

          9          JANUARY 12, 2009 FROM SAMMY ELJAMAL WITHDRAWING THE

         10          BEST RENT PROPERTIES (HOLLOW BROOK PLAZA)

         11          APPLICATION LOCATED ON OREGON ROAD AND WESTBROOK

         12          DRIVE.  Mr. Bernard?

         13                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         14          receive and file this letter.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         18          favor?

         19                 (Board in favor)

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         21          JANUARY 30, 2009 FROM ARTHUR SECKLER REQUESTING

         22          PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR A NEW SIGN AT CORTLANDT

         23          PHYSICAL THERAPY LOCATED ON PIKE PLAZA AT 2050 EAST

         24          MAIN STREET.  Mr. Bianchi?

         25                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move we
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          2          approve this subject to the ARC approval.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          4                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          6          favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

          9          FEBRUARY 4, 2009 FROM STEVE CHESTER REQUESTING

         10          PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF A NEW SIGN FOR THE DRESS

         11          BARN STORE LOCATED AT THE CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER.

         12          Mr. Kline?

         13                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         14          approve this sign subject to the Architectural

         15          Advisory Counsel.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         19          favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  All right, the

         22          final item of the evening is the addition to the

         23          agenda.  LETTER DATED FEBRUARY 9TH, 2009 FROM

         24          DOMINICK SANTUCCI REGARDING THE RADZIVILA ROAD FINAL

         25          PLAT APPROVAL EXTENSION, PLANNING BOARD NUMBER
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          2          25-05.  Miss Taylor?

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          4          adopt Resolution 6-09 approving these extensions.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          8          favor?

          9                 (Board in favor)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

         11                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   9:02.  Thank you.
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